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Yeldell - DNR, Amy <amy.yeldell@state.co.us>

Re: Twin Buttes Land Co. - Consent to Access Property
1 message

Yeldell - DNR, Amy <amy.yeldell@state.co.us> Fri, Dec 1, 2023 at 7:35 AM
To: Scott Schultz <Scott.Schultz@coag.gov>
Cc: Travis Marshall <travis.marshall@state.co.us>

Got it on my calendar thanks!

-- 
Amy Yeldell
Environmental Protection Specialist
Active Mines Program, Grand Junction Field Office
 

 
 
P 303-866-3567 Ext:8183| F 303-832-8106 

101 S. 3rd  St., Suite 301, Grand Junction, CO 81501

amy.yeldell@state.co.us | drms.colorado.gov/

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

On Thu, Nov 30, 2023 at 2:33 PM Scott Schultz <Scott.Schultz@coag.gov> wrote:
FYI 

From: Richard Lane <richard@wlelegal.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 1:24:27 PM
To: Scott Schultz <Scott.Schultz@coag.gov>
Cc: Ben Wegener <ben@wlelegal.com>
Subject: Twin Buttes Land Co. - Consent to Access Property
 

Scott,

 

Spoke with Owen Robertson, one of the owners of Twin Buttes. They are agreeable to the property inspection on
December 11 between 10:30 and 2:30. We can sort of the specific arrival times and meeting points later.

 

Also, I did confirm that the materials used are solely internal to Twin Buttes and are not being sold commercially. If time
allows for you next week, I’d love to speak with you about what that means for permitting since I think the only issue
that would implicate the need for a permit would be the possible use of county roads to access differing parcels that
make up Twin Buttes. The costs of permitting might exceed buying materials commercially and thus ceasing would be
the better economic decision.
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Thanks,

 

__________________

Richard E. Lane

Attorney at Law

 

743 Horizon Court, Ste. 200

Grand Junction, CO 81506

(970) 242-2645; Ext. 204

richard@wlelegal.com

www.wlelegal.com

 

Wegener Lane & Evans, P.C.

Colorado | Texas | Nebraska
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